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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 3:39 PM

To: ‘Admin’

Subject: RE: Sharp Candidate LLC Member Address Change

SHARP CANDIDATE LI1.C
Florida document number 1.09000004353

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing. Please allow 2 to 3
business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recetved from our staff. The Florida Department
of State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Sausfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: hup://survey.dos.state. fl.us/index.aspxPemail =corphelp@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: Admin |mailto:Admin@SharpCandidate.com|

Sent: Monday, Navember 01, 2010 2:59 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Sharp Candidate LILC Member Address Change
Please change the following members of Sharp Candidate LLC addresses as indicated,

MGRM Christopher Cronlund to address: 7012 Viearage Cr., Orlando, FL 32818 MGRM Jason Cronlund to address: 7012
Vicarage Ct., Orlando, FI. 32818 MGRM Jordan Cronlund to address: 7012 Viearage Ct., Orlando, FL 32818 MGRM Garret
Cronlund to address: 7012 Vicarage Ct., Orlando, FL 32818

We are requesting these changes because for Internet privacy reasons,
All of our MGRMs can be contacted at the company address listed above.

Thank vou,

Gerald Cronlund

President

Sharp Candidare 1.1.C
admin(@sharpcandidate.com
www.SharpCandidate.com



